114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Thank you , With Best Regards

- Rabie A. Aboughanima
Regional Manager - Western
Daffah Company

a3l

JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Wednesday, November 9, 2022 11:39 AM

Fawaz M. ALShammari - 114

Abdullah R. Eid; J10 - Abdu R. Hassan - 110
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2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4t Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T :4966 11 4115500

F :+966 114118574

M : +966 54 185 6378

M : +966 50 965 1004

E : j0l@daffah.sa

W : http://daffah.sa/

From: 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 10:54 AM
To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; J10 - Abdu R. Hassan <jl0@daffah.sa>

Subject: RE: (es )y padi- lall 3 jla) il

Thank you & Best Regards

agall

Fawaz Alshammari
Human Resource Specialist

Daffah Company
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2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 11 4118574

M : +966 543330090

E: 114@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/



From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Wednesday, November 9,
To: 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

2022 9:10 AM

Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; J10 - Abdu R. Hassan
Subject: RE: (s ped- 3Ll ) il

Thank you , With Best Regards

- Rabie A. Aboughanima
Regional Manager - Western
Daffah Company

agall
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2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T :+966 11 4115500

F :+966 11 4118574

M : +966 54 185 6378

M : +966 50 965 1004

E : j0l@daffah.sa

W : http://daffah.sa/

From: 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 11:40 AM

To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>
Cc: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: (e - iladl 3 jla) il

Thank you & Best Regards

asgalJl

Fawaz Alshammari
Human Resource Specialist

Daffah Company

From: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 11:25 AM

To: 114 - Fawaz M. ALShammari

Subject: RE: (e ed- 3lalls jla) il
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Regards
asgall
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid

Human Resource Manager
Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242

F:+966 11 4118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Sunday, November 6, 2022 3:36 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Bader F. Alotaibi

Cc: J10 - Abdu R. Hassan; 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari
Subject: RE: (e - 3iladl 3 jla) il

Thank you , With Best Regards

- Rabie A. Aboughanima
Regional Manager - Western
Daffah Company

asaall

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

Sent: Sunday, November 6, 2022 3:24 PM

To: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari <505 @daffahco.local>
Cc: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>
Subject: RE: (e Jadi- @ilall 3 jla) il
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Regards
asgll
Abdullah Riyad Bin Eid 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Human Resource Manager Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Daffah Company Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 110
Mob: +966 566 587242
F:+966 114118574

E: 110@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Sunday, November 6, 2022 3:22 PM

To: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Bader F. Alotaibi
Cc:J10 - Abdu R. Hassan

Subject: RE: (e - 3iladl 3 jla) il

1 S

Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
) . Riyadh 12633 - 7437
- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Regional Manager - Western :+966 11 4115500

Daffah Company : 4966 114118574

. : 4966 54 185 6378
agaxlJl

: +966 50 965 1004
: j0l@daffah.sa
: http://daffah.sa/

smzzmdA

From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 9:21 AM

To: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari <505 @daffahco.local>; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 114 - Bader F. Alotaibi
<114 @daffah.sa>

Cc: J10 - Abdu R. Hassan <J10@daffah.sa>

Subject: FW: Ges ) sadi- @ilall s jla) calla

Thank you , With Best Regards 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 - 7437

- Rabie A. Aboughanima Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Regional Manager - Western T :+966 11 4115500

F :+966 11 4118574
Daff?h Company M : +966 54 185 6378
asgall M : +966 50 965 1004

E : j0l@daffah.sa
W : http://daffah.sa/




From: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2022 3:47 PM

To: 505 - Mohammed A. Mashari <505@daffahco.local>

Cc: 114 - Bader F. Alotaibi <114@daffah.sa>; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi <112 @daffah.sa>; J10 - Abdu R. Hassan

<J10@daffah.sa>; JA - Mohamed A. Aliwa <JA@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: (e jadi- il sl clla
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Thank you , With Best Regards

- Rabie A. Aboughanima
Regional Manager - Western
Daffah Company

a3l

From: J10 - Abdu R. Hassan
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

Sent: Sunday, October 23, 2022 3:25 PM
To: JO1 - Rabie A. Aboughanima <j01@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: Ges) b - bl s jlal (il
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Thank you.

agalJl

Abbas Hamdalah

Jeddah Warehouse Manager
Daffah Company

Maegliah Center
Tower (C) 4t Floor
Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

T:4966 01 26376575
F:+966 01 26380169
M :+966 550010258
E: jl0@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/



